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FEMALE REFUGE - ESSEX STREET, LINWOOD

There seems to no record of the early days of the

Essex Hane available. The original building was brought

out from Fngland in pieces and was erected in 1852 on that

site as the Vicarage of the Rev. C. Mackie. It is still

standing and is used as the laundry of the institution.

The rafters are bolte1 together, instead of being notched

and fittErl on the plates on the top of the studs, which su.pp~

the frame work of the walls as in ordinary buildings.

In front of this, there is a larger and more mcx:lern btiilding,

which supplies the crux of the problem. It is much newer than

the laun.d.ry, as is proved by it's concrete foundation, but yet

it is not less than sixty years old, because in a large number

of places the floor boards are nai1Erl on to ~he joists beneath

by a tyPe of nail known as the "cut-brad" which went out of use

sane 60 years ago, when the mcx:lern wire nail became general.

It is sumd.aed that the building is the work of the late ~.'

B. Mamford, but there is no trace of it in the plans he left

behind him. This in its elf proves nothing, as many of his

plans were burned, What is more strange is that no record

of a permit for the building can be found in the City SurVeyor's

Office. It seems highly likely that this large two storiErl

building was erected for sane purpose such as it was later used

for, because in 1885 it was taken charge of by the Hospital

Board and was known as the Fanale Refuge - Gordon street.;'

About this time the name of the street was changed to Essex

street.
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	Benevolent Institutions

	"Tuarangi".
 Old Men's Home, Ashburton 
	Female Refugee - Essex Street, Linwood

	St. Helen's Hospital

	The Queen's Jubilee Memorial Home. Woolston.


